

Valley Victory Life Group

Kingdom Dominion-Mysteries & Keys of the Kingdom

Cultivate Good Relationships! “Welcome with open arms fellow believers who don’t see things the way you do. And don’t jump all over them every time they do or say something you don’t agree with—even when it seems that they are strong on opinions but weak in the faith department. Remember, they have their own history to deal with. Treat them gently.” (Rom 14.1 MSG)

Keys to the Kingdom

1. (Matthew 16:19 KJV) And **I will give unto thee the keys of the kingdom of heaven:** and whatsoever thou shalt bind on earth shall be bound in heaven: and whatsoever thou shalt loose on earth shall be loosed in heaven.
2. (Matthew 6:9-10 TPT) Our Beloved Father, dwelling in the heavenly realms, may the glory of your name be the center on which our lives turn. **Manifest your kingdom realm,** and cause your every purpose to be fulfilled on earth, just as it is in heaven.
3. (Hosea 4:6-7 MSG) My people are ruined because they don’t know what’s right or true. Because you’ve turned your back on knowledge, I’ve turned my back on you priests. **Because you refuse to recognize the revelation of God,** I’m no longer recognizing your children.
4. (Deuteronomy 32: 46-47 KJV) Set your hearts unto all the words which I testify among you this day, which ye shall command your children to observe to do, all the words of this law. **For it is not a vain thing for you; because it is your life:** and through this thing ye shall **prolong your days** in the land, whither ye go over Jordan to possess it.

Commented [BC1]: Is the most valued thing in your life what Jesus has extended to you in His teachings? His words are KEYS that allow you to go into the higher dimension in order to obtain power & riches, and then release them into the earth!

Commented [BC2]: Translated: "Come and begin your kingdom reign". What is found in the other realm YOU are supposed to bring into this realm! This is being a kingdom ambassador.

Commented [BC3]: Christians are making choices every day to make other things a priority over their bible. They are rejecting the revelations awaiting there. They are turning their back on God's offered knowledge to be busy with other things. **God doesn't work with those who don't make Him a priority.**

Commented [BC4]: The KEY TO SUCCESS in this life is found in God's principles. In order to have a prolonged life of happiness you must not treat what He says as something idle or vain. **Value His words!**

Mysteries of the Kingdom

5. (Matthew 13:11-12 TPT) He explained, You've been given the intimate experience of

insight into the hidden mysteries of the realm of heaven's kingdom, but they have

not. For everyone who listens with an open heart will receive progressively more

revelation until he has more than enough. But those who don't listen with an open,

teachable heart, even the understanding that they think they have will be taken from

them.

6. (1 Corinthians 2:13-14 TPT) And we articulate these realities with the words imparted to

us by the Spirit and not with the words taught by human wisdom. We join together Spirit-

revealed truths with Spirit-revealed words. Someone living on an entirely human

level rejects the revelations of God's Spirit, for they make no sense to him. He can't

understand the revelations of the Spirit because they are only discovered by the

illumination of the Spirit.

7. (Proverbs 3:32 TPT) Every violent thug is despised by the Lord, but every tender lover

finds friendship with God and will hear his intimate secrets.

Commented [BC5]: You cannot enter into the supernatural things of the kingdom without knowing THE MYSTERIES (Your natural mind will never discover it). **Do you dig in your bible every day searching for the secrets buried there?**

Commented [BC6]: Not all believers will choose to become a treasure hunter. Many will basically ignore their bible and remain indifferent to it's secrets. ENTERING THE KINGDOM IS PROGRESSIVE, the more you desire it...the more it opens up to you.

Commented [BC7]: There are those that have their 'spiritual faculties', and those that do not. Without the right equipment no one has access. This is why you need KEYS in order to get a hold of the MYSTERIES of the eternal.

Commented [BC8]: Faithfulness with the things of God will lead to progressive revelation. Your spirit will be illuminated to the degree that you make a commitment to it. FEED YOUR INNER MAN!

Commented [BC9]: Are you a true friend to The Holy Spirit...let alone a tender lover? Don't expect intimacy in the things of the eternal realm without relationship!